)

-

ey
.

OV~ B WN

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Village

Hall on 16th May, 1990 at 7.30p.m.

Present:
Mr E. Clarke Chairman
Mr J. Ody Treasurer
Mrs T. Cox )

Mr V.Hodgkins ) Councillors

Apologies of absence were received from Mr G. Rumble

District Councillor T. Cox and seven members of the
public were present.

AGENDA

To allow ten minutes for membzrs of the public to ask
gJ=stions.

To agree and sign the minutes of the last meeting.
Matters arising from th= minutes.

To read draft of Minutes of the Annual Assembly.
Matters arising from the minutes.

Treasurers Report and Financial Matters.

To report on any Planning Matters.

Report on Draft Lease for Flaying Field.

To allow further ten minutes for residents to comment
Any oth=r business.

XX KHXKXKXKXRXK KRR XXX

To allow ten minutes for members of the public to ask

questions.

Mr Paske asked whether the Parish Council could complain
about ths m=thod of road resurfacing, recently carried
out.

Mr E. Clarke said that the Parish Council was not in

a position to complain as this was the usual method

and on= that had been in use by the Oxfordshire County
Council for years.

District Councillor Cox said it was the most economical
way.

Mr V. Hodgkins said that the stones used would be crushed
if a heavy metal roller was used.

Mr Paske also asked whether it would be possible to

apply for 'slesping dolicem=n' to be installed.

Mr V. Hodgkins said that there were stringznt regulations

governing this - a well lit street etc. This also applied

to speed limit signs.

To agree and sign the minutes of the last meeting.

The Minutes were agreed unanimously and signed by the
Chairman.




Matters arising from the minutes. w

Petrol Pumps

Mr V. Hodgkins said that as nothing s=semed to have been
done, it was reasonable for the Parish Council to contact
the d=veloper on the matter.

Mr E£E. Clarke agreed.

Telephone Kiosk

Mr J. Ody said that in spite of ringing B.T. several
tim=s, the light had not bezn restored.

Dist. Counczillor Terry Cox said 1= would raise the
matter with th=z District Councillor who deals with it.

Path to Cherbury Camp

Mr J. Ody said that he had hoped that Mr Davies who
Yad said he would repair the stile etc. would be at
this mesting but obviously had not bezn able to. ‘

Manhole Cover in Playing Field

Mr E. Clarke said that following his mssting with Mr
McBain, th= cover had now been made safe by concreting
in without charge to the Parish Council.

Mr V. Hodgkins said wz should write to thank Mr McBain
and this was agrezad.

Bridle Path
Mr £. Clarke proposed a vote of thanks to Mr Fry
for clearing the path and asked Mrs fry who was at the

mz2ting to convey the Parish Council's appreciation.

Railings on Ock Bridge

Mr E. Clarke reported that thess had now be=n installed
on poth sides of the road.

Pusey House

Dist. Counzillor T. Cox reported that there had bean

a number of applications for change of uss of the property
and grounds. These nzadzd careful study by the Vale

of White Horse bscauss of thz implications. Thass
applications had been d=ferred pending a report on thz
feasability by outsides =axperts.

To read the draft minutes of the Annual Assembly.

The Clerk read out th= Draft minutes and they wsre agread
as bezing an accurate report.

Matters arising from the minutes of the Annual Assembly.

Horse Trough

This was originally at Manor Farm and thz 0.C.C. had
presented it to thz Parish Council. It was agreed that
this b2 positioned on the Green or Ock Green but the
exact location would be determin=d by a site meeting.




5.b

Bus Shelter

Mr J. Ody said that Mr G. Rumble would varnish the seat
and also suggested that h= come and talk to thz Village
youth about decorating insides.

Mr V. Hodgkins did not think painting was a good idea.
West Hanney had painted theirs in bright green and this
had aggravated the 'graffiti' problem.

Mr J. Ody thought a good scrub out would probably be
the best.

Lorries into McBains

Mr E. Clarke said he and Mr G. Rumble had met Mr McBain
and presented him with a letter of complaint from the
Village.

Mr McBain said he had now suspended any further sandblasting
on site and would install an incinerator to burn rubbish.
Because of the difficulty in hiring a suitable large
vehicle for plant, he had purchased one instead.

When planning permission was granted for new access,

the situation would ease. He said he would also repair
the road edge at Buckland Road/New Road.

Mr E.Clarke said he had received a letter of complaint
from Mrs Francis and this he read out. She said she
unfortunately could not attend the Parish Council Meeting,
but was concernedabout the lorries and also asked on

what authority had McBains repaired the damaged road
edge.

Mr V. Hodgkins pointed out that since the repair had

been carried out, large vehicles could now negotiate

the bend easily.

Mr E. Clarke said the letter asked the Parish Council
what they could do about the vehicles.

Mr V. Hodgkins said that a business can operate providing
they have permission and also McBains operations were
much less of a nuisance than the previous tenants.

Mr J. Ody suggested that the Parish Council keep an

eye on the situation.

Mr V. Hodgkins said the Parish Council should reply

to Mrs Francis pointing out that everything that could

be done, had been.

Ock River

Dist. Counc. T. Cox reported that the Government was

hoping to bring in a legislation to control water extraction
from rivers etc.

Mr V. Hodgkins said there were other farms on route

of the stream who caused concern and he was also worried
about the effect of the sewage works outfall.

Treasurer's Report and Financial Matters

Mr J. Ody presented the account for the currentmonths

and reported that there was an outstanding account for
the 0.A.L.C. and that there had been 2 cuts of the Greens
one of which had been paid. There had been 6 cuts of

the Playing Field to date. Half the precept had been
received and 50% of the Street Cleaning cost was to

be claimed from the Vale of White Horse. Mr J.0dy said
he had a quote of £17 for 100 sheets of headed note







